June 25, 2018

The Board of Brown County Commissioners met in regular session with the following members present: Chairman Steve Roberts, Dwight Kruse, and Keith Olsen. Also present were County Clerk Melissa Gormley and Deputy County Clerk Dawn Boyles. County Attorney Kevin Hill was present for a portion of the meeting. Steve Roberts opened the meeting at 8:10 a.m.

PAYROLI

The June 20, 2018 payroll was approved as follows:

| General | \$66,699.98 |
|--------------------------|--------------|
| Road & Bridge | 16,553.30 |
| Election | 1,672.43 |
| Technology | 753.38 |
| Appraiser | 5,120.02 |
| Noxious Weed | 1,750.00 |
| ACC | 9,082.99 |
| JJA Core | 10,759.65 |
| Reinvestment Grant | 3,023.13 |
| Services for Elderly | 2,743.00 |
| Solid Waste | 3,986.19 |
| Special MVT | 1,380.00 |
| Employee Ben FICA | 7,488.02 |
| Employee Ben KPERS | 8,521.87 |
| State Unemploy/Work Comp | -135.18 |
| Insurance | -10,174.14 |
| TOTAL | \$129,224.64 |

SHERIFF

Brown County Under Sheriff, Randy Linck, reported that there are 31 inmates, 22 males and 9 females in the County Jail.

NOXIOUS WEED

Brown County Noxious Weed Director, George Bruning, discussed adding additional land located by the landfill to the hay bid, Bruning stated the ground was not CRP ground.

TREASURER

Brown County Treasurer, Cheryl Lippold, introduced her new employee, Lynette Bowen.

MINUTES

Motion by Dwight Kruse to approve the June 18, 2018, minutes. Seconded by Keith Olsen. Motion carried.

ROAD & BRIDGE

Motion by Dwight Kruse to rent a broom from Berry Tractor for two months. Rental will be \$2,112 per month. Seconded by Keith Olsen. Motion carried.

ROAD & BRIDGE

Brown County Clerk, Melissa Gormley, presented seven Memorandum of Understanding agreements in regards to seven bridges located on the border of Brown County, Kansas and Richardson County, Nebraska for the Commission's signatures.

RURAL DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION

Nancy Gafford, RDA Director, presented the Annual Solid Waste Review to the Commission for their review.

APPRAISER

Brown County Clerk, Melissa Gormley, presented an application for the Appraiser position for the Commission's review. Gormley will contact the state on the qualifications for the Appraiser position. Gormley will also contact the applicant about attending the July 2, 2018, Commission meeting.

BUDGETS

The Commission discussed the budget more in depth. The Commission has requested a representative from the Hiawatha and Horton ambulance services and the Brown County Sheriff, John Merchant, be present at the Monday, July 2, 2018, Commission meeting to discuss their budgets. Some budget requests were trimmed.

Motion by Dwight Kruse to adjourn. Seconded by Keith Olsen. Motion carried. Meeting closed at 9:58 a.m. The next regular meeting will be Friday, June 29, 2018, to approve month end bills.

| ATTEST: | APPROVED BY: |
|-------------------------------|-------------------------|
| MELISSA GORMLEY, COUNTY CLERK | STEVE ROBERTS, CHAIRMAN |
| | DWIGHT A. KRUSE, MEMBER |
| | KEITH OLSEN, MEMBER |